
 

CCiittyy  ooff  NNeewwnnaann  

GGeeoorrggiiaa 

 

 
 

PPllaannnniinngg  CCoommmmiissss iioonn  

  

AAggeennddaa  BBooookk  
 

 

 

February 11, 2020   



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

City of Newnan 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

Agenda for February 11, 2020 Regular Planning Commission Meeting 
7:00 PM, Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
TAB NUMBER AGENDA CATEGORY / ITEM 

 Elect Officers / Welcome New Member 

  

TAB # 1 Minutes of the January 14, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting 

  

TAB # 2 Preliminary Plat – Bridgewalk (Tax Parcels 073-5088-015 and 073-5088-
005A):  Bridgewalk, LLC (SD2020-01) 

  

TAB # 3 Minor Planned Development Amendment – Stillwood Farms:  Robert 
Hancock  

  

 Public Comments 

 Adjourn 

 
 

Unless otherwise posted, all Planning Commission Meetings 
Are held in the: 

Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers, City Hall 
25 LaGrange Street, Newnan, Georgia 30263 

Any questions prior to the meeting  
should be directed to the Planning and Zoning Department. 

Phone:  770-254-2354 
E-mail:  tdunnavant@cityofnewnan.org 

mailto:tdunnavant@cityofnewnan.org


Planning Commission Meeting 1/14/2020 

Page 1 of 4 

 

            
 

 CITY OF NEWNAN  
Planning Commission 

Meeting Minutes  
 

January 14, 2020 
    7:00 p.m. 

 
Commissioners Present:  Greg Gause     Proctor Smith  Robert Coggin  
  Joe Crain, Jr  Chris Hunt 
    
Commissioners Absent:  Clay McEntire  Fred Hamlin  
            
Others in Attendance:   Tracy Dunnavant, Planning & Zoning Director 

Dean Smith, Planner 
Chris Cole, Planner 
Tina Fronebarger, Planning & Zoning Administrative Assistant 

     Brad Sears, City Attorney 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Gause called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers.   
 
READING OF MINUTES 
 
Chairman Gause asked if everyone reviewed the minutes from the meeting on December 17, 2019. 
Commissioner Hunt motioned to approve the minutes. Commissioner Crain seconded the motion. 

 
MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - 2.65+/- acres located on Ashley Park Boulevard (Tax Parcel 
# 086 5043 008):  Adevco Corporation (RZ2019-10) 
 
Chairman Gause stated the first item of business was a rezoning request for 2.65+/- acres on Ashley 
Park Boulevard.  Commissioner Smith recused himself from any discussion due to having an interest in 
self-storage facilities that could compete with the proposed project.   
 
Dunnavant stated the request is by Adevco Corporation to rezone 2.65 acres located on Ashley Park 
Boulevard, currently zoned CCS, for the purpose of constructing 800 indoor climate-controlled storage 
units.  She added the applicant was proffering that the development would be restricted to indoor 
climate-controlled units only and there would not be any outdoor storage or long-term parking on the 
site.  Dunnavant reviewed the request, including the site location, surrounding areas, the preliminary 
site plan, proposed elevations, and office space.  She concluded by stating the project meets 7 out of 
the 8 standards required for consideration during a rezoning.  Dunnavant added that if the Commission 
wishes to grant the approval, staff would recommend that it be conditioned on the following: 
 

1. The use shall be limited to indoor climate-controlled storage units only and will be consistent with all 
plans, profiles, elevations, pictures, and other demonstrative materials submitted as part of the 
application. 

2. No outdoor storage or long-term parking allowed. 
3. Tenant access to the units shall be limited to the hours of 8:00 a.m. to midnight. 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 1/14/2020 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Chairman Gause opened the public hearing and asked anyone in favor of the request to come forward.  
Melissa Griffis, Horne & Griffis, came forward stating she is representing Adevco.  Griffis stated she 
would like to make sure the rezoning application and all materials including the proffered conditions, the 
constitutional letter, elevations and pictures are made part of tonight’s record and stated they also 
submitted the color renderings after the initial submission and we were fine with having that as a 
proffered condition as well.  Griffis stated the facility would look more like an office building than it does 
a heavy commercial use.  She added they are fine with the proffered conditions, but asked that the 
tenant access start at 7:00 a.m. as they do tend to have contractors and other businesses that use the 
storage facility before they start their work day.  Griffis mentioned they wouldn’t want to go past 
midnight, but if they could start at 7:00 a.m. instead of 8:00 a.m. that would be preferable.  Mike Bell, a 
principal with Adevco, came forward explaining they are a 30-year-old development company based in 
Atlanta primarily developing office and self-storage.  He explained they have developed in over 40 
markets in 20 different states.  Bell mentioned they are currently in Warner Robins, Columbus, and 
Birmingham.  He added they do not manage the properties as they are strictly developers.   
 
Chairman Gause asked if anyone else would like to come forward in favor of the request.  With no one 
coming forward, he asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition.  With no one coming forward, he 
closed the public hearing.  Chairman Gause, Dean Smith, and Dunnavant discussed where the LINC 
would go in relation to the project.  Commissioner Coggin confirmed that they would not be storing cars 
or equipment on this site, with Griffis stating no.  She added they would not allow short- or long-term 
parking as the only parking would be for customers.  Commissioner Hunt asked if the elevation they 
provided is what the building will look like.  Bell stated they used a photo of one of their other facilities, 
which is what they plan to build.  He mentioned it is a combination of brick and stucco for the most part.  
He added that they try to not make it look like a storage facility.  Commissioner Hunt mentioned the 
only other one locally is all glass and you can see the storage units through the windows.  Bell stated 
the latest design brings the glass to the edge but what you are seeing are fake doors.   
 
Chairman Gause stated limiting the time of the business to control the truck traffic will not work.  He 
said if someone is using a van line and gets to the facility at 3:00 a.m., they are still going to use the 
facility.  Bell stated that they don’t get that many U-Haul’s, but added that if a truck pulls in at 3:00 a.m., 
he can’t do much about it.  He said they usually get around 15 cars a day, which is very low traffic.  
Chairman Gause said the only other thing that seems strange to him is changing the zoning in an area 
that they specifically chose for shopping and he feels that this begins to stray away from that idea.  He 
said if we grant the rezoning on this property, do we grant that same zoning for the property next door.  
Gause reviewed what was allowed in the zoning designation and said that he doesn’t think this is a bad 
product but you need to think about what’s allowed in this zoning designation.  Dunnavant stated if you 
recall when we were looking at potential amendments to the zoning ordinance, the Commission asked 
that requests for indoor storage come back as a rezoning rather than creating a special exception that 
would allow them in a less intense commercial district on a case-by-case basis.  She said that is why 
they are before you for this particular rezoning.  Chairman Gause stated he is not against this product 
but expressed concern about whether this was the place for it.  He said I know it would have to be 
rezoned but what about the property on the bypass that Mr. Jones has where they just built the fire 
station.  He added that seems like a place for it to go and not affect the flow of the offices and 
shopping.  Commissioner Coggin asked if they could do this under the current zoning with conditions.  
Dunnavant stated they could not do this under the current zoning, which is why they are seeking a 
rezoning.  Griffis stated that this is conditioned on this one use.  She said if someone, down the road, 
doesn’t want an indoor storage facility, they would have to come back for another rezoning.  Chairman 
Gause stated in theory, you could come back with someone else and change it to CHV for a used car 
lot and you would have an argument that you just changed the zoning there, why not change it here.  
He said he doesn’t have a problem with the product but what are we saying to the property around it.  
Commissioner Hunt said he has the same concern.  He said what happens to the other properties if 
they come back and want to put something else there.  Hunt said it looks fantastic, but he has the same 
concern.  Commissioner Crain and Dunnavant discussed dividing one property into two tracts that have 



Planning Commission Meeting 1/14/2020 

Page 3 of 4 

 

two different zonings.  Commissioner Coggin stated he had the same concern.  Chairman Gause asked 
if anyone else had questions.  With none, he asked for a motion. 
 
Commissioner Coggin recommended denial as it is not compatible with the envisioned use and existing 
businesses in the area.  Commissioner Hunt seconded the motion.   

 
MOTION CARRIED (4-0) (Smith Recused) 

 
Dunnavant explained this is a recommendation and that it would go before the City Council in February. 

 
Certificate of Appropriateness – 124 Jefferson Street:  Megan Crews/Arc Vision Inc. 
 
Chairman Gause opened discussion for a certificate of appropriateness for 124 Jefferson Street.  Chris 
Cole explained the applicant is out of town.  Cole reviewed the application regarding exterior façade 
alterations for the Pizza Hunt on Jefferson Street.  He provided background information, the proposed 
changes, standards in terms of the work proposed, and concluded by recommending approval of the 
request.  
  
Commissioner Smith, Dunnavant, and Cole discussed the fascia that appears to be metal and the 
packet not mentioning anything other than the paint color.  The Commission, Cole, and Dean Smith 
discussed the Pizza Hut signage and the need for it to follow the existing sign ordinance.  Dean Smith 
stated they have not submitted a sign permit, but he would recommend conditioning any depicted 
signage to not being a part of the approved certificate of appropriateness.  Chairman Gause asked for a 
motion. 
 
Commissioner Smith motioned to approve the certificate of appropriateness for 124 Jefferson Street 
with the caveat that the certificate of appropriateness does not approve any of the signage depicted in 
the elevations. Commissioner Hunt seconded the motion. 

 
MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
Public Hearing – MXD Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 
 
Chairman Gause opened a public hearing on the MXD (Mixed Use Development District) Zoning 
Ordinance Text Amendment.  Dean Smith explained the one change from what was presented in 
December was Section 6-14, Purpose A, Subsection 1 in which language was added to include 
residential on the ground floor as a permitted use.  Dean Smith said the Assistant City Manager wanted 
to make sure we clarify that the MXD could include ground floor residential and not exclude it.  He said 
everything else is the same.  He said the reason for developing the amendment is to define what we 
don’t want which is to see split zoning and someone trying to get around the density requirements.  
Dean Smith stated staff also wanted to add illustrations to the design guidelines so the applicants would 
know what the City was looking for when they submit their proposals.  He said staff added the sign 
package to the language because sometimes these MXDs want to incorporate signs that we wouldn’t 
necessarily allow under the current ordinance but could be incorporated as a part of the MXD district to 
produce a “unique” look. 
 
The Commissioner, Staff, and Sears discussed the following: 
 

1. The sufficiency of having two different use categories (residential and nonresidential). 
2. The Springs of Newnan project. 
3. Having true mixed use rather than a split zoning. 
4. Things the Caldwell property could have done, such as including fee simple townhomes. 
5. Should they have a mixture of residential uses and housing types, variety of lifestyles, price points and life 

cycles in Section 6.4 #3. 



Planning Commission Meeting 1/14/2020 

Page 4 of 4 

 

6. Having the opportunity to guide the applicant toward a better crafted product.   
7. Section 6.6 #1 regarding no building other than single family detached dwelling being constructed within 

50 feet of adjoining property that is developed for single-family detached. 
8. The height and Council’s ability to waive requirements. 
9. Striking section 6.6 subsection A. 
10. Open space requirements in section 6.8 #5b which excludes detention ponds.   

 
Chairman Gause asked if there were any other questions.  
 
Chairman Gause opened a public hearing on the amendment and asked anyone speaking in favor to 
come forward.  With no one coming forward, he asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the 
request.  With no one coming forward, he closed the public hearing.   
 
Dean Smith mentioned we would need a motion to recommend approval with the condition that Section 
6-6, Subsection A, Subsection 1 be stricken.  Commissioner Smith stated that would be his motion.  
Commissioner Crain seconded the motion.   

 
MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Dean Smith stated there will be a meeting on February 11, 2020.   
 
Dunnavant mentioned the need to elect new officers for the year.  Commissioner Smith motioned that 
the officers stay as they are.  Commission Coggin seconded the motion. 

 
MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
Dunnavant reminded the Commissioners of the training they have next week.   
 
ADJOURN 
          
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. on a motion from Commissioner Hunt and 
seconded by Commissioner Coggin. 

 
MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
 
_____________________________________ 
Chairman Greg Gause   



City of Newnan, Georgia – Planning Commission 
 
Date:  February 11, 2020 
 
Application Number:  SD2020-01 
 
Agenda Item:  Bridgewalk – Preliminary Plat 
                      
Prepared and Presented by:  Dean Smith, Planner 
 

Purpose:     A request by Bridgewalk, LLC for preliminary plat approval of a new residential  
development consisting of 68 lots. 
 
Background 
 

Zoning District PDR – Planned Development 
Residential 

Proposed Land Use Residential 

Parcel Size 17.76 +/- acres 

Number of Lots 68 

Average Lot Size Varies 

 
The proposed subdivision is currently identified as Tax Parcels 073-5088-015 and 073-5088-005A.  
The property is situated between Old Atlanta Highway and North Highway 29. 
 
 

 
 



The preliminary plat has been reviewed by Engineering, Planning and Zoning and Newnan Utilities 
personnel and complies with the City of Newnan’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations. 
There will be a full review of construction details by the Planning, Engineering and Beautification 
departments before any permits are issued. 
 
Options: 
 
A. Approve the preliminary plat as submitted. 
B. Deny the preliminary plat. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends option A. 

 
Attachments:     Preliminary Plat 
                           

Previous Discussions with Commission:  None 



�+
�$

�+�2�9�(�<���	���$�6�6�2�&�,�$�7�(�6���,�1�&��
�(�1�*�,�1�(�(�5�,�1�*���&�2�1�6�8�/�7�$�1�7�6

���������+�2�:�$�5�'���/�$�1�(���6�8�,�7�(���%
�)�$�<�(�7�7�(�9�,�/�/�(�����*�$��������������

�3�+�2�1�(����������������������������
�(�0�$�,�/�����G�J�K�R�Y�H�\�#�E�H�O�O�V�R�X�W�K���Q�H�W

�
�í���1�1�X�V�W�\

�3�5�2�-�(�&�7���1�2����������������������

�6�+�(�(�7

�3�5�(�/�,�0�,�1�$�5�<���3�/�$�7
�I�R�U

�%�5�,�'�*�(�:�$�/�.

�9�,�&�,�1�,�7�<���0�$�3
�1���7���6��

�2�:�1�(�5�������'�(�9�(�/�2�3�(�5
�������+�2�8�5���&�2�1�7�$�&�7

�%�5�,�'�*�(�:�$�/�.�����/�/�&

���������*�/�(�1�5�,�'�*�(���&�2�1�1�(�&�7�2�5
�6�8�,�7�(��������

�$�7�/�$�1�7�$�����*�$������������

�&�2�1�7�$�&�7�����/�,�1�'�$���.�(�(�)�(
�3�+�2�1�(����������������������������

�(���0�$�,�/�����/�.�(�(�)�(�#�1�$�,�%�*���&�2�0

�,�1�'�(�;���2�)���'�5�$�:�,�1�*�6

�&�,�9�,�/

�&�����������������������&�2�9�(�5���6�+�(�(�7
�&�����������������������(�;�,�6�7�,�1�*���&�2�1�'�,�7�,�2�1�6���6�8�5�9�(�<
�&�����������������������2�9�(�5�$�/�/���6�,�7�(���/�$�<�2�8�7���3�/�$�1
�&�����������������������6�,�7�(���/�$�<�2�8�7���3�/�$�1������
�&�����������������������6�,�7�(���/�$�<�2�8�7���3�/�$�1������

�&�(�5�7�,�)�,�&�$�7�(���2�)���7�(�1�7�$�7�,�9�(���$�3�3�5�2�9�$�/��

�&������

�6�,�7�(���/�2�&�$�7�,�2�1


	02112020-01 Agenda Book Cover.pdf (p.1)
	02112020-02 PC Agenda Sheet.pdf (p.2)
	02112020-03 PC MINUTES FOR 01142020.pdf (p.3-6)

